
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

RFP #721154 

 

1. Would R-Board furnish a report of tons delivered to R-Board by month (July 1, 

2014 through May 31, 2015), and shipped to current Prime Contractor for 

processing?  

 

Jul. 14: 491,  Aug. 14: 394,  Sept. 14: 421,  Oct. 14: 487,  Nov. 14: 373,  Dec. 14: 

407,  Jan. 15:  369.34,  Feb. 15: 284,  Mar. 15: 351,  Apr. 15: 313,  May. 15: 318 

2. Would the R-Board furnish a report of the recyclable materials (by commodity) and 

processed by current Prime Contractor, including residual/contamination 

levels/percentages, and charges to R-Board for the processing and disposal of 

contaminations?  

 

The only breakdown was cardboard dedicated loads from the City direct to the 

Contractor.  The rest of the totals were Single Stream.  

From Jan – May 2015 dedicated cardboard loads totaled 13.1 tons 

We do not have a breakdown of commodities or data regarding 

residual/contamination levels.  The current contract stipulated that the vendor 

“Offer to handle normal contamination of recyclables at no cost or penalty to the R-

Board.” 

3. Would the R-Board furnish a report detailing rebates for the period July 1, 2014 

through May 31, 2015?  

 

Jul. 14:  $5,325,   Aug. 14:  $20,961,   Sept. 14: $20,145,    Oct. 14:  $25,387,    Nov. 

14: $21,167,     Dec. 14 $25,988,     Jan. 15: $23,377, Feb. 15: $16,401,   Mar. 15: 

$22,178, Apr. 15: $19,689,   May 15:  Not Available 

4. What, if any, significant operating challenges did R-Board encounter with the 

current Prime Contractor, and/or Subcontractors, loading/receiving recyclable 

materials at R-Board warehouse?  

 

With the amount of material that we receive, sometimes it is necessary to have more 

than one tractor trailer in one day. 

5.  What recommendations would the R-Board offer to improve the loading/receiving 

recyclable materials at the R-Board warehouse? 

 

The R-Board would entertain all proposals other than trailer usage. For the purpose 

of program sustainability, such options will be evaluated in relation to commodity 

value. 



  

 

6. Does the current load area have 3-phase electrical power? 

 

When the power generation plant was placed on site, 3-phase power lines were 

brought onto the property.  The power has not been set up to generate into the 

warehouse at this time. 

 

7. What is the contract Start Date? 

 

 The R-Board would like to start August 1, 2015 

 

8. Who is the current Contractor? 

 

 County Waste, LLC 

 

9. What is the Contractor’s current charge/rebate for the services required? 

 

 1.) Rebates for dedicated loads of Single Stream Recycling (SSR) 

 2.) Dedicated loads of commercially generated Old Corrugated Cardboard (OCC) 

 3.) Mixed loads of SSR and OCC 

 4.) For materials delivered to County Waste transfer station 

 Refer to question/answer regarding monthly rebate amounts.  

 

10. What are the specific services being performed by the current Contractor? 

 

The Contractor provides transfer trailers and hauling from the Eskimo Hill site as 

well as offers  the option to deliver to their facility direct. 

 

11. Why is this RFP being issued again after only one (1) year since the last RFP was 

issued for essentially the same required service? 

 

The current contractor and the County, by mutual agreement, terminated the 

Contract in accordance with the specifications of RFP #429144. 

 

12. How does the County envision splitting the services required between two or more 

Contractors if it is not an exclusive agreement with one Contractor? 

 

Offerors may package or design additional options as they desire. 

 

13. Is the estimated 25% of the stream that is cardboard collected separately at the 

source, or is this % the estimated % of cardboard that makes up the single stream 

recyclable material in total? 

 

 It is what makes up the single stream material in total. 

 



14. Are there any restrictions or required specifications for the tractor trailer units to be 

utilized: Height? Length? Width? Etc. 

 

The only restriction we have is that the trailer must be less than 16’ 6” in order to fit 

under the conveyor belt. 

 

15. Is the Contractor allowed to have their own personnel or equipment on site at 489 Eskimo 

Hill Road beyond drivers and/or tractor trailer units, e.g. processing equipment? 

 

Offerors may package or design additional options as they desire.  The contractor 

would be responsible for maintaining adequate insurance, County shall be named as 

“additional insured”, crew members shall be trained to use the R-Board’s 

equipment, and follow all safety procedures and rules. Any insurance certificate 

shall be reviewed and approved by the R-Board. 

 

16. Please define in detail what services are meant to be included in the 4 “Examples of 

Pricing Scenarios” listed on page 21. QUOTATION SHEET: 

 

o Single Stream loose load FOB 

o Single Stream loose load Delivered 

o Single Stream loose Compacted FOB 

o Single Stream loose Compacted Delivered 

 

Offerors may package or design additional as they desire. 

 

17. Is the County responsible for loading the transfer trailers? 

 

 Currently the County is the responsible party loading transfer trailers 

 

18. Does the County envision a scenario in which they will provide the transportation to the 

Contractor’s facility?  If so, what type of vehicles would be utilized to deliver the 

recyclable materials to the Contractor’s facility? 

 

The R-Board delivers some materials under current contract to the Contractor. We 

use 40 yard roll-off container systems. 

 

19. What is the % breakdown by type of recyclable material currently being collected for 

processing? 

 

Information not available 

  

20. How many “material audits” have been done in the last 12 months?  Please provide the 

details of each of these “material audits”. 

 

Information not available 

 



21. What is the deadline date for submitting questions related to this RFP? 

 

 Questions must be received 5 business days prior to the closing July 9
, 
2015. 

 


